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From: Melanie Hitchcock
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Melanie Hitchcock
Subject: NOTICE OF PUBLIC INPUT MEETINGS
Attachments: NOTICE OF PUBLIC INPUT MEETINGS.pdf

ORDER
REGION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC INPUT MEETINGS

The Southern Border Region’s workforce development boards are soliciting public input for modifications to the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Regional/Local Plans. Dates and locations of public input
meetings are as follows: '

e Tuesday, October 30, 10 a.m.—noon
Topic: Regional Planning Launch

Please join this meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/128749805 or

Join the conference call: (712) 770-4128 Access: 519336

e Tuesday, November 6, 10 a.m.—noon
Topic: Reentry

Please join this meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/410286349 or

Join the conference call: (712) 770-4128 Access: 519336

Members of the community wishing to submit written input may email it to the attention of Melanie Hitchcock at
melaniehitchcock@workforce.org.

Forthose in San Diego County, you may also participate in the planning meetings in person at:

San Diego Workforce Partnership, 3910 University Avenue, 3" Floor Julie Benedict Room, San Diego, CA 92105




- For those in Imperial County, you may also participate in the webinar at:
The Imperial County Workforce Development Board, 2799 S. 4th St. El Centro, CA 92243

For a complete schedule of planning meetings, please see workforce.org/SBR.
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To: Melanie Hitchcock

Subject: NOTICE OF PUBLIC INPUT MEETINGS AND COMMENT PERIOD
Attachments: NOTICE OF PUBLIC INPUT MEETINGS AND COMMENT PERIOD.pdf

ORDER
REGION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC INPUT MEETINGS AND COMMENT PERIOD
The Southern Border Region’s workforce development boards are soliciting public input for
modifications to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Regional/Local Plans.
Dates and locations of public input meetings are as follows:

e Tuesday, December 11,2 p.m.—4 p.m. *
Topic: CalFresh, DOR/CIE, LCSA/NCP
Please join this meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/593896437 or
Join the conference call: 712-770-4128 Access: 519336

e Wednesday, January 9, 5:30 p.m. — 7:30 p.m. **
Topic: Community Forum
Please join this meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/329554341 or
Join the conference call: 712-770-4128 Access: 519336

e Friday, January 11, 1 p.m. -3 p.m. **
Topic: MC3, ELL/Foreign Born/Refugees
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/750546189
Join the conference call: 712-770-4128 Access: 519336

Members of the community wishing to submit written input may email it to the attention of
Melanie Hitchcock at melaniehitchcock@workforce.org.

e January 14 - February 14
Public Comment Period
During the Public Comment Period, the drafts of the Local and Regional Plans will be available on the
website, workforce.org/SBR. Comments regarding the drafts may be sent to Melanie Hitchcock at
melaniehitchcock@workforce.org to be received not later than 5 p.m., Thursday, February 14, 2019. The
regional and local plans will be submitted to the San Diego and Imperial Counties Workforce Development
Boards on February 21, 2019 and February 27, 2019 respectively for review and approval.

For those in San Diego County, you may also participate in the planning meetings in person at:
* . San Diego Workforce Partnership Julie Benedict Room 3910 University Ave. San Diego, CA 92105
** _ San Diego Workforce Partnership, 9246 Lightwave Avenue, San Diego, CA 92123
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For those in Imperial County, you may also participate in the webinar at:

The Imperial County Workforce Development Board, 2799 S. 4™ St. El Centro, CA 92243

For a complete schedule of planning meetings, please see workforce.org/SBR.
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BORDER
REGION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC INPUT MEETINGS
The Southern Border Region’s workforce development boards are soliciting public input for
modifications to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Regional/L.ocal Plans.
To attend the webinars for public input, dates and times of meetings are as follows:

s Tuesday, December 11,2 p.m.—4 p.m. *
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

e Wednesday, December 12, 2pm-4pm *
Topic: Reentry
Please join this meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
htips://global.gotomeeting.com/join/968799709 or
Join the conference call: 712-770-4128 Access: 519336

o \Wednesday, January 9, 5:30 p.m. — 7:30 p.m. **
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
hitps://global.gotomeeting.com/join/750546189 or
Join the conference call: 712-770-4128 Access: 519336

For a complete schedule of planning meetings, please see workforce.org/SBR.

Other Opportunities for Public Input
If you would like to provide written information about your organization and opportunities for collaboration to
inform the plan, please complete Community Input Form and return it to melaniehitchcock@workforce.org by
December 215t




If you would like to provide feedback on the draft plan, please participate in the public comment period
January 14-February 14. During the Public Comment Period, the drafts of the Local and Regional Plans will

be available on the website, workforce.org/SBR.

Comments regarding the drafts may be sent to Melanie Hitchcock at melaniehitchcock@workforce.org to be
received not later than 5 p.m., Thursday, February 14, 2019. The regional and local plans will be submitted to
the San Diego and Imperial Counties Workforce Development Boards on February 21, 2019 and February 27,

2019 respectively for review and approval.

For those in San Diego County, you may also participate in the planning meetings in person at:
* . San Diego Workforce Partnership Julie Benedict Room 3910 University Ave. San Diego, CA 92105
* _ South Metro Career Center, 4389 Imperial Avenue, San Diego, CA 92113

For those in Imperial County, you may also patrticipate in the webinar at:
The Imperial County Workforce Development Board, 2799 S. 4th St. El Centro, CA 92243

Melanie Hitchcock, Ph.D.

Manager of Regional Initiatives

San Diego Workforce Partnership

Office: (619) 228-2944| Cell: (619) 890-2402
workforce.org

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

Community * Collaboration « Careers

PLEASE NOTE: Effective January 2019, our headquarters is relocating to:
9246 Lightwave Avenue, Suite 210
San Diego, CA 92123
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